
t-fRCf m<:PR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
~~ ~'l-flTT/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fcmn:r mu~ ~IIJ ~IVIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
~~~~~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.n:rTur ~ ~~ ~'l-flTT-~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
ffi~CI~d9)xli/THIRUVANA~THAPURAM- 22/ (~./Ph . No.0471 - 2565669 / 2565726). 

J-f3f9"Gr ~ E IDf!T/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#1 0 

i~ I Dt. 09.05.2024 

'l-fffif ~ ~ ~ JfR ~ f.i;l~R9d cmtif ~ ~ ~-~ &Rl J.Ji1t1 1~1 f.ifctc;1Q ~ ctft \ill-at ~~ On behalf of the President of India, onl ine tenders 
are invited through e-tendering for the following work. 

w. ~. ~/Description ~/Deta ils 
Sl. No. ( 1) 

1. Cf?Tlt Cf?T ~!Title of work "QCI1 ~ ~ ~ cl; ~ JtQ'HQ {Hi~ cl; ~ ChcR'C1 1:fl ~. $~ ~ 3tR Jlfclc~l~cti cl; .mcm1T dl fm.-<:Jc=J 
~~ ChT ~eJUT I Maintenance of electrical installations in ISRO staff quarters, CISF quarters and 

Bachelors accommodations at VSSC for a period of one year. 

2. ~-~ ~ ~./ E-Tender fctl{'tll{*l'tflt'tfll{liGfi~o3/16/2024-25 ~ 09.05.2024 
Notice No. VSSC/CMG/E03/16/2024-25 Dated 09.05.2024 

3. ~~eft~~ "ffillcl/ ~37 .98 "eJRS/Lakhs 
Estimate cost put to tender 

4 . Cf?Tltt@ ~~fflfzt 1 ("QCI1/0ne) ~/year 
Period of completion 

5. ~WIT~(~) ~5,960.00 

Earnest money deposit 
(EMD) 

:SI\311:1l:S ~ctft ~/ Period for ~ '{q~¢'(01 I Bid clarifications: f0tcf> ~'* qft mttd I ~'* em ~ I 
downioading: f0tcf> 10.05.2024, 10.00 11.05.2024, 9.00 ~/hrs. ~Ito ~ Receipt of tenders: Opening of tenders: 

~/hrs. ~Ito ~ 20.05.2024, 23.00 21.05.2024,12.00 ~/hrs . ~ 24.05.2024 em ~ 27.05.2024 em 
~/hrs . 23.00 ~/hrs. " 15.00 ~/hrs. 



2. ~if 'lfiTT ~~~~I Eligibility Criteria for participation in tendering:-
~ c#r Pl;~R!R9C'1 g c#r l@" q?'FIT WIT I The agency shall fulfill the following conditions:-

w.~. 
Sl. No. 

wa. 

;:flcl 
Note: 

~lb. 

1011"1&'? I Eligibility Criteria 

· l'l ~ct1<:t>'< 01 Cfft Jffcn:r ~ ~ 
c#r ~ t>l~<w~ tt:rrrn mer ~ w ~ ~ 
\3fffiR9C'11'j'81'< ~ cBT 'Cie1liSlGHCl? XC'Q if 1l'<1 
~\lfRT~I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. cfi;r ~ ~. ~ ~ qff "ffi1m ~ 
"ffi1m ~ 40% ~ 'CB11 ~ mJThree similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (liT/or) 
ii . ~ ~ ~. ~ ~ qff "ffi1m ~ 
'ffilTC'1' ~ 60%~ 'CB11 ~ mJTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(tiT/or) 
iii. 'QCP tn=JR ~. ~ "ffi1m ~ "ffi1m ~ 
80% ~ 'Cf>'1l ~ mJone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

~I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
~CfR'~~~ITobe 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) (f~ 'l{Cf ~ ~ 
~ "§RT \1fRt . ~ l'lJil014~ qff 
l'llilfCJIC'1 ~I 
Work orders and completion 
certificates issued by the authority 
concerned · to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.t;fi "41ftqT "§RT urRt cprr;ff qff ~ 
l'lJil014~ w '8TZI' tl~Q'8 l'llil014~ ('fffif 
tR~ ~)'l-It 2c11illffiQ I 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

i. ~ ~ ~ JIT~r<:r E; $Jil'<rl1 c);~ W~ 'liT Jfc¥alUT I WlCf c); ft1<gct~cn{ol l 
Similar works shall mean maintenance of electrical installations I electrification in 
building. 

ii. ~ ~ · cm ~. w <H'RiRlC!? ~if 7% ~ Cfft mtrRUT ~ t11~lrt~ 
m m-~ d1Tffi ~ (fCf? m \lfRT ~. ~ 1TURT ~ ~ iR cp't ~ ~ 
M ~ l'l«1$C"ftCl?'< 01 Cfft Jffcn:r ~ (fCf? Cfft ~ 1 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum, calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. '(3"q-'CP'{R' ~~"("jy:CR1 ~w'XC'Qif Cl?l~fRIC'1 ~tmldTIJI(."'ll iCf?1 ~~tiP<:r~mrrr 1 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

~ ~afUT · w~d"rJI Applicable only ~ o~ ~ cj\Jftc:pxol ~ Cfft 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ o~ "''lfct I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ cj\Jftc:p'(ol ~ ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. f4 ~ ga fffit "ffi11 : 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
<11le'ftctJC1f ~ 1ffi1 ~ m m ~ ~ 
IDXT ~ ~ crrf CiZIT ~ (~G1dCR 50 kW) ~ 
-ij~ ~ ~Fcl~ICtJI'[ ~~~{:1'"'8 "&AT ~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 50 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

tr ~ ~fcl~ICtJI'[ ~~~{:1'"*1 qft 
UJOOJifOICi "Ufcr I Certified copy of val id 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ -q ciJlcp C1 c;zrr f.ifcrG:r mw<n- ~ em ~ <:fR" f.ifcm ~*<1 1 ~\ll 
www.tenderwizard .in/ISRO tTf www.tenderwizard .comiiSRO ~<sH"fl~c ~ \SI\3""1ctl\S fcl?m \Jff ~ 
~I~ cj iJ!lctJ>;[DI "cift~ \3qqCfd ~~"B~~~I %-i)ca;~~~~~m 
~~RJ~e\Scm~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard.in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard.com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~ *<11 a \jf)' "CtJT \S I \3 ""1 <:1l \S "CtJ""R "l1"T5I" ~ f.i Fcl ~I CtJ I>;[ "CtJT ~ wrR -q 1IDf -;:fflf QT \Jfl""Q1lT I f.i fcl ~I CtJ I>;[ 
&m ~ ~ Tf"Q" ~*<11 ~ \jj ('j'(q&R'{"Fcl"'l-f11T IDXT *1 <£11 fCI C1 ~ ~I <lfu l:fTtTf 1ltTf ~ ~ -31 I q J><£1 CtJ Ci l 
q;) 1pT -;:fflf ~% "C1) ~ ~ q;) ~ ~ "GITQ1lT I 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) f.ifcrGJJil ~ m~ \3qgCfd ~ 1 -q Fclf.iU~ ~ ~ fffi:!: ~ wn ~. 1lilT ~ wn 1 ~ IJfJ1T 
~I "ffi.9T ~. cftQ*1Q*1"{ft, ~. ffix;q;:jCiWJi- 695 022 ~ """111l1R ~ -31j«FilC1 ~ IDXT \lTRt 
~~{<!f)~ -3i~C1 ~ IDXT ~ ~ TfR"iT ~ ~ -q IJfJ4T ~~I ~WiT~. 
~ IDl<l rn "CP't ~ ffiftr ~ 180 ~ (iCf) ~ irfi 1 <lfu ~. ~ ~ ~ -q ~ ~ ~ m 
~JIT "CtJ) ~ ~ ~ ""fctJd1CtJ\[OJ ~ "GITQ1Tf JfR Jim f.iFcl~I Cf)l~l· ~ fffi:l: ~ cp't ~ 
"Fcl"'l-f11T 9RT ~ I ~ 8 CR;'ff.ict5 ~ -q "CP't ~I 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same will be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 
b) f.ifcrGJ "ffi1Tcf I ~ -q 'WC em <n<lT ct5'[~ clld QA Q*l QA { ~ "CtJT QA Q*1 QA { \NJrrT -311~ ~ I 
~ ~ cj \Jflcp>;[DI UAIDiq;j tTf mT \NJrrT ~ (~~) I X9lCft "QCf m11 \NJrrT ~ 
(Wc:fi~){Cf)"!R ~I~~ \NJrrT ~(~~)I ~fS~qc ~ ~ f.i~J><II~£1 tTf 
QAQ*1QA{~&m~"Cf5T{ JP:Tf.ict>T<:r9RT~ cjJ)cp'[DI\>lJOOJIDIQ;j ~Cf?RT~I ~I 
I'! A I Dl q ;j f.ifcrG:r Cf)'t f.iq(j" fdfZl" I ~ 11"{ f.iq(j" fdfZl" CiCf> -ij~ "&AT ~ I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 

s. Jq1Cfd ~ 1 -q Rlf.iU~ ~ fdfZl" JfR" ~ 1R \3lT "l>l"t.rR, f.n:ITur "QCf ~aror "l>l"'l-f11T • ~. 
cftQ*lQ'{"f"{ft, ~~ Cf)l£lf~q it f.iRI~IQ R~Jff(rltl 
Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 



7. a)~ Cf)T ~ m£R, ~ ~ "$t f.rm fcrRr 3fR wrrr em m \1m)~. \jLf ~m;f. ~ lfCt 
~a-ruT ~'l-WT -~. cflLN"l Q~~ ·-~ "$ Cb ILJfc:Jq it, ~ (lcf5" if ~. ~ I m- tTRc em cRh:rc=rr 
~. ~ fcpm "GfRT ~I ~ ~ ~ CfJ't f.:t1:ffi fcrRr ~~em <IT \3'm) ~ ~lf ~ 
mt<l ~ip't ~ ~ m ~em mmt ~ tR -31~<pa fcpm ~~ 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 
b) f.ifctm ffi1Td"~ it we Cf'T mcrr ctH~cm9 Ql"IQ~Ql"lt ~em QlOIQ~QlOI{ ~ -31T'tfR ~I 
~ ~ cj\Jf]Cf)'{OI \:llOJIOIQ;:J "QT cj\;ft¢'{01 \:llOJJOIQ;:J \3)1:R" ~ 5~) it ~~dlj~l'< -3ij\:ll0llf01d mi "WcJ 
~~~I \341jCfd ~ll'll41DIQ51 CfJ't wt "l'lf<1 \3Lf ~m;T, ~ lfCT ~afUT ~'l-WT-~, 
cfl Q~ Q*l~. E. . faXiqoiC19)'<l4 "$ Cb ILJfc:Jq it~ ~ ctt ~ fctRr em (f~ wrrr tR m \3'm) ~ 
~ ~ 1 ~ f.tfcfur ~ ctt ~ fcrRr em~ wrrr tR m \3'm) ~ wt -m:<1 mr<1 ~ ~ 
~ "di ~ tR ~ m"d"rc:rcm 31~ <p ct fcpm \jffQTTT I 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para· 5(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

8. ~ ~ CfJ't 3ffcni fcrRr em ~ ~~ ~ ~ Cb'<~<m9 ~~ ~ICb lxl CfJ't C1Cb;:flct>1lfef cllfOI~Cb 
itclt R \ifTlMt 1 aCB;flct>1lfef q 1FD1~ct? ~ m mR tR 3fliT f<ffim ~a-rr 1 J£('{1iCb'"l ~ ~ 1 
(1Cb;flct>1lfef qlfOI~Cb ~'$lO£('{JiCb'"l '$~, f.i~~lct?l'< ~~~~ ~'«"11~~-:-jq;-r~~ 
~~a-rur fcpm ~~ ~"Qlm T["qf fcP" Cf51{ ~~~em~ ~~m% ~ :qxur ~ 
-3i~ct?l'< ~~\JfTQlft 3fR~~em 3flilctt~ ~~~fcpqr~l ~ ~. ~ 
fctRr (<irrrl' ~~ ~ICb l'{'j cm ~ ~ ~ \ifllMT) em 3fWT ~. ~ ~ PI~ ~let? l'{l. "$t R 'GfTlMT w 
frRta-rur (f~ (1Cf);flcp1l£('{1 iCb'"l "$ cffi'R -q)n:r ~ ~ 3fR ~ ~r.m=Jf "$ 3f¥IR 3fliT "$t ~ 
"$t 'GfTlMT I 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulrilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m ~~~lct?l'< "$t ~ X'1f.<r em ~C41~'"11TTW it qf{qRfa fcpm \jff"QTTTI Cb~cpi ~ tR, ~ 
WaiT \;fliT it q~qfcfu fcpm ~I ~ ~ "$ 'lfT(fR 'tci we"$~ it, ~I Cf>1tf ~ 
~ mffl1 '$ ~ ~. ~ tR ~ TTt ~ 'ffiTRf itf 2% ~ tR 3ffi1T ~l'ql~'"l1TTW ~ "$t 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. ~ i)?~fu cBT JfR ~f.ifqc;r ~ ct5x~CIIell ~~!IT~~ f.ifqc;rcp) ~ 
Cf5"R \: m&r ~ ~ Jffi cr?r{ Cl?RUT ~ ~ ~ m mt<1 ~ill f.ifqc;r'* cp) ~ Cf5"R wr ~ 
~ 1 ~~ Rm~1Q w~~cp)1pr~~mm~~~ ~m~l¢1>< ~~~ 
<ftll{ , OJ'«flct51'< ~<ft~1 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12. ~ il? ~ cBT JfR ~ f.ifqcJ ~ ct5x~CIIell ~ Cf?T[f ~ \JfRl Cf5"R ~ ~ Cf?T[f &;r B 
~11m q;-rq cBt 11BIT -q q»ft wr ~ ~ ~ ~ crzrr Rm~l¢1>< ~ ~~ -q ~ ~ GJCIT ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. ~ il? ~ cBT JfR ~ f.ifqcJ ~cp lx ct5x~ct I ell ~ f.ifqcJ cp) ~ XC'tT ~ !IT \3% ~ 'l-fPT 
cp)~~wr~~~crzrrRm~~cpl'{cpT~TTQ"~lR"tft~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. f.1Fcgr il? ~~ -q "QC[faf m -mrcqar XC'tT ~ ~ ~ -qar-~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Jffi 5¢~H ~ "Q"&r­
~ ~ cBt ct)'J~I ~~ cBt ~ \3% w~nr~ cBt ~ f.ifcl:m 01 =«fJCf? I'< ~ <ft ~ 1 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. f.ifcl:m ~ Cfj'{~Cll ell ~ mcf)R ~ ~-~ 1R "iJ'IRt cBt \Jll ~ct left ;:ftid<:ff "($" ~ mmctT 
cp)m~0wr~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. Rm~l¢~'< cp) fct'l-WT il? ~ "¢" ~ ~~ -q f.ifqcJ ~ C~?B cBt ~ ~ <ft ~~fiT 0 
Jflx \3% ct51l:lf;qtFf ~ f\Jls:A~I '< ~ ~ \ru<PT I~~ 1\?1d1 ct>1 ~~d~l'< ~I \R) \31 
oqf®q'l wr 1111 ~ ~ ~ ~ w \3% m?.f ~ ~ m -q q;-m ~ "X% ~ m w \3% ~ 
~ ~ Jffi w J.ffiar fct'l-f!Tf -q ~ xi\J14Ro ~ wr 1\?1d1ct>1 ~~8~1'< %1 5¢cm ~ ~ 
~ <PT \3ct1~1 wR 1R \3% ~ ~ cBT 11{ f.ifcl:m "& ~ <ft ~ CfZIT ~ ~ ~ \JlfQTft I 
The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and execution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 



11. PtR1~1. ~w 1 ~ ~~mfflrctft ~~~Cf)lf-~-ctrn 120 ~'ffCP+rr.=tr 
tmft I ~ ~ PtRI ~I (f) I~ +rr.=tr JfCffu ~ ~ JftRT ~ cmm 'ffirr t m Pt Rl ~I ctft ~ 'lfCt 
f.rGt~ .q ~ q~qJ.:i q;rcrr ~ uiT fcrmrr, ~~Cf)l~ q;) t<flC61~ ~ ~ err ~~Cf)l~ fa;rr ~ 
~ 'QT \3"Q'Ttf 'tR ~ "Q'&flmf ~ fa;rr ~ \jJlff ~ -ij; 50 % ~ gfd~ld) q;-r ~ 
"fflT10l q;-r ~ ~WI aml, Pt Rl~l Cf) I~ q;) q;rtf ctft g'1 ~~I lf 'mfr ~ ctft ~ ;ijl' eft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

18. f.1Fctm~f1ofrr~~. m P!Fcl~I¢Hl·~mZf~~M~I 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. PJfcl ~1Cf5 FC~RT ~~ ~ -q ~'l-fi 'CfR", ~. \3~ llffitr i, mrr 'CfR", J)fl1 ~ ~~~~I 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. (1¢;:ft¢'1 ~~mZf ~\JftLN"l~ q Q*!\lftlNi~ l>lJOOIIUIQ::tl<fftmcmt~qft'UfRt~l 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along w ith the Technical bid. 

~ 
\3"'Q' u'CSR, ~qlitl-m, ~qJ:tufl 
Deputy Head, CMD-CON, CMG 



( · 

n<t?;flc6l.q '~'~q, ~ ~ ~ f.h1fft~n <aa ,aun· ~ ~ <P't lit JJFct ffiSJ <P't \;JN. ~ ~ m tR' PI~ G, Cf) 1 ;(). q;1 3ft<fl tt? e1 fcptrr '\iJ'fQlTT 1 
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. crcf? 3lf.:r~ ~m ~~~ &:mumt~ ~cm<f ~ 1 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l.fCf~m~~~&:m'iJlltt~~~UAIOI4?11 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. '4T?I"ffi AH&\S $' ~m~~wAm 4~AIOI cmcm<fmcm ~-&ua\Jft m 1 
Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria. 

4 . f.iGft '41fVIT &RT 'iJlltt m ~ ~ UAIU14?1 <!.ld)Q~ ('f.ITcl ~ 'CPlCT Tf!IT CJR') UAIOI4i'i ~ ~ m 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~tr~ 3$~~~,.* e11~-i4·~ ~-ma 1 

Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~a~~~ ci\lft¢'{01 ~ ctt ma1 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number. 

7. ~ ctt ~ g $' ~-1 $' ~ ~~ f.:JfctcrJ $' ~ JfffiRg(j ~ ~ ~ $' 
tRR~m~~ctt~ ufdcilr&Cll ~~§Q"~~c:mmctt~ <W'ff. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. t-1 1~$'~ I PAN I TAN details. 

9. Gl"tt'FfT \illiT m I Earnest Money Deposit. 

1 0. ~ ~ cf;"Qf.1 ctft '(<' cR<@ I I Company Profile with details. 

11 . 6f1Q~c:."r ti6flctHOI UAIOI4?1 IGST registration certificate. 

12. 31fd~Ckl ~ ~ ~ m (1) I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

flt:cet'{uf;:jlc /IMPORTANT NOTE:· 

~em W'f ~~I~~ QAQtllP"l{ QAIUIQ3l, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5T tiT~~. ~ 'Q'tfR, 
f.1Afur 'QQ' J1:!XafUT 'Q''4JTT-~. f®»r ~~ 3{(jftar ~. ~. ~ lft.-m., fcl~<FiCll;{xA - 695022, m ~ 
Cf?IQf<:'lQ iftfim~~trT~llRc~ ~~ I 'l:lft~~~~~ ~w:r:fc#rtrr'\RRT~ 
~~~em mi 'Q'ftl mt<f ~ ~ i:ilRft t ill~ Cf5T m-ml cfR '4X ~ fct;m ~I Original document 
of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED 
POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, 
Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram - 695022, Kerala on 
or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received 
on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer will be summarily 
rejected. 




